Message

From: Addie Farrell [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CC6BB601520A4F9690AE254948D782F5-ADDIE FARRE]
Sent: 8/27/2019 1:27:22 PM

To: Gershwin, Dan [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group {(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]
CC: Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]; IBECproject
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043ecal29d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]; Mindy Wilcox
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: RE: IBEC: Transportation

Attachments: IBEC TMP v3 8 26 19.docx

Hi Dan,

Please see attached. Thank you for distributing.

Addie Farrell

From: Gershwin, Dan <dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 12:43 PM

To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>

Cc: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: IBEC: Transportation

Hi guys, T was able to download part 1 and 2 of 3,14, but not the TMP {our spam protection system blocked it from
downloading for some reason). Could you resend as an attachment to an email or otherwise send to me? | can
distribute to our team,

Thanks,
Dan

Dan Gershwin

Coblenty Palech Dulfy & Boss P
4157725714 | Office 415-391-4800
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From: Christina Erwin [maito:CErwinBesassoc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 12:18 PM

To: Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@civolinglewond, org); Gordon Anderson (gordon@GAndersondssnciates.com); Fred Jackson
(Hackson@eitvafinalewnod org); Christopher Jackson (ceiackson@cibvolinglewood.org); Royce K. Jones
(rovre@kbblaw com); Lisa Trifiletti; Catherine Aguilar (catherine@inifilelliconsulting.com); Perla Solis
(peda@irifiletticonsulting com); Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright (bwright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Dennis Kanuk
(dennis@meadvise.com); Loren Montgomery (Ioren@mcadvise.com); CHolmouistOwilsenrmeany.com; Gerard McCallum
(gmecallum@wilsonmesny com); Gershwin, Dan; Via, Tay; Hodil, Robert B.; Brian Boxer; Addie Farrell; John Gard
G.oard@fehrandpesrs.com); Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (Lgaul@ishrandpesrs.com); Netai Basu
(n.basu@lehrandpesrs.com); IBECproject

Subject: [EXTERNAL] IBEC: Transportation




Team,

The IBEC draft Transportation section (Part 1, Part 2, and Transportation Management Plan) are linked below for your
review and comment. Please download the documents {links expire in 14 days). If you have any edits, comments, or
questions, please mark those changes using the track changes function. This will help us quickly identify where you have
suggested changes. If you have any questions, please reach out.

3.14 Transportation Part 1 Screencheck 8 26 19.docx,
3,14 Transportation Part? Screencheck QUT.docxk,
IBECTMP 8 26 19 doox

Thanks,
Christina




